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Denise Ta! (LKKAuto)

From: 00|, Ben <ben@allswellmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 5:34 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto); accountS@allswellmotor.com.sg
Subject: Re: SLV 3901Y FINALIZATION / DOA: 5/2/2019

Dear Dennis,

Thank you for your letter.

We agreed and confirmed the COR $3,142.60 @05 days.
Will bill United Overseas Insurance Limited.

Truly
OO1I, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders

25, Defu Lane 9

Singapore 539266

Office: +65 6679 1146

Mobile: +65 9147 8545

Email: ben@allswellmotor.com.sg

On Thu, May 2, 2019 at 4:08 PM Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Ben,

After adding up the windscreen rear moulding.

The total will be $3142.60. Please check and confirm.

Sworking days

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler



211a7201Y Used Honda Vezel Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
. sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

__-: ..... =

Post an Advertisement
Sell It yourself Advertise it at just
$58 until it's SOLD!

us ES250, Nice Number Plate! Q: Hic

Auto Zoom Enterprise

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
Browse by Categary v « Back (1 2 ) Mext » Sort by Date Posted ¥ 20results/page ¥
27 vehicles Honda Vezel - - o ] N
Model Price Depreciation 3 Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Honda Vezel Any Any 2017 Any Any Any Available

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A X $75,800 $9,270 /yr 09-Jan-2017 1,496 cc 30,304 km suv Available
Honda Sensing

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Monthly Instaliment $1200 Only! 1 Owner, Beautiful Pear| White Paintwork! Good Candition Inside Qut Including Hybrid Battery Warranty! High Trade
In Available. Call Now For More Details,

Apex Trading Pte Ltd
Posteq: 15-Feb-2019  Tags: 2017 Honda Vezel, 2017 honda verd, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $71,900 $8,400 /yr 25-Jan-2017 1,496 cc = suv Available
Elegant Silver SUV, One Owner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Comes With Warranty, Very Well Maintained, Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available.

Primie Motor & Leasing
Posted: 13-Felr2019  Tags: 2017 Honda Vezel, 2017 honda vezel, Handa Vezel, honds vezel, Honda, Veael, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5 X $70,800 48,090 /yr 03-Feb-2017 1,496 cc 27,000 km Suv Available

Elegant White. Low Maintained Cost, Flexible Loan Packages Available, Accident Free, Full Accessories,

Posted: 11-Feb-2019  Tags: 2017 Honda Vezel, 2017 honda vezal, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Verel, verel, Used Honda

Honda Vezael 1.5A X $72,900 $8,310 fyr 31-Mar-2017 1,496 cc - Y Available

Elegant White SUV, One Owner Only, Comes With Warranty, Low Down Payment, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Fiexible In-house
Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 11-Feb-2019  Tags: 2017 Honda Vezel, 2017 honda vazel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Henda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Advance Racing Coilover
Advance Coilovers are designed to give you the look you want while maintaining the quality ride that you desire.

More info about this product
Honda Vezel 1,5A X $69,800 $7.970 fyr 03-Feb-2017 1,496 cc - Suv Available
Full Loan Available At $1.1k+/ Month We Can Help To Conver To Z10 Usage If Needed. In House Loan / Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme
Avallable! Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approvall We Are sgCarMar... P ortimion o ]
88 Motor Trading
Pasted: 09-Feb-2019  Tags: 2017 Handa Veced, 2617 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Verel, vezel, Used Honda
Honda Vezel 1.5A X $69,800 $7,860 fyr 02-Feb-2017 1,496 cc - Suv Available
Balloon Scheme Available! We Are sgCarMart Premium Dealer! Buy With No Worries! No Hidden Costs! Car In Original Condition! Low Mileage!
Accident Free! In House Loan Or Bank Loan Avallable! No Need Gu...
B8 Motor Trading
Posted: U9-Fen-2019  Tags: 2017 Honda Vazel, 2017 handa vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda
Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.54 X $86,800 $9,500 fyr 29-Dec-2017 1,496 cc 9,999 km suv Available
Honda Sensing
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
1 Owner Only. Not PHV Vehicle. 100% Accident Free. Low Mileage Done. Still Under 2 Year Warranty. Excellent Condition Inside Out,Upgraded Sports
Rims, E: ive Tyres, Fully proof. Call Now Befor.,.
Posted: (9-Feb-2019  Tags: 2017 Honda Vezel, 2017 honda vazel, Honda Vezel honda vezel, Honda, Verel, vesal, Used Honda
Honda Veze] 1,.5A RS $86,800 $9,300 /yr 03-May-2017 1,496 cc 46,271 km suv Available
Only 1 Owner, Rare High Spec Vezel 1.5A RS (Non Hybrid) Model In The Market, Authentic Low Mileage, Silent Undercarriage, Smooth Gearbox
Transmissicn, Accident Free, Perfect Chassis, No Repairs Needed..,
Posted: 05-Feb-201%  Tags: 2017 Honda Vezel, 2017 hontda vezel, Honda Vezsl, hinda vezel, Handa, Vezel, vezel, Usad Honda
Honda Vezel 1.54 X $70,800 $8,170 fyr 02-Feb-2017 1,496 cc - suv Available

Compan

5 Pass, EP Or LTV Pass Welcome To Loan! In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme Available! Easy And Flexible Loan Approvall We Are

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Honda+Vezel&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=201 T&VEH=0&AVL=2

113



> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

' Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Business
2889)

SLV3901Y

No

14 Feb 2019
HONDA
VEZELHYBRID 1.5X AUTO
White

2017

LEB5965212
RU31265193
112.0kW (150 bhp)
$25,353.00

28 Dec 2017

28 Dec 2017

0

$5,000.00

Yes
27 Dec 2027
$3,750.00

27 Dec 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

10

$53,711.00
$47,632.00
$51,382.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Feb 2019

OK
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MAMT 18017647 / Allswell Motor Traders - HQ i i
ENTRY DATE & THAE: GB/0EIE 15,90 Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

SUBMITTED BY: Ooi Kim Beng, Ben Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 08/02/2019 15:36

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 08/02/2019 15:19
Date Of Accident 05/02/2019 19:30
Exact Location Of Accident STEVEN ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SLV3901Y
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS
Co Reg No 53192889J

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-66791146
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HONDA

Model VEZEL-1.5 X (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? O

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number 999994368

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver YAP CHUN SIONG
NRIC No S7906951E

Date Of Birth 24/03/1979

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 01/04/2004

Driving Experience 14 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-91149117
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1of 12



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

please refer to sketch plan

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 128C, PUNGGOL FIELD WALK. #10-311
823128

NO

OTHER - HIRER & LEASEE

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

2

NO

NO

NO

NO

3
NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO

Page 2 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon zpplication by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposss,

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

ol

bl

Palieyholder's Signature Driver's Sign%ture Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 3 of 12



SKETCH PLAN
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in EUT—V respect.

i

{

9
o

\B{/@;

Policyholder's Signature
Date & Time:
Date & Time:

Driver's SignaLure
(If driver is not the policyholder)

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:
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(3rd party claim against (W01 |igrtd SKET2HR )
Estimate repair
Vehicle No. - SWxR01Y Submitted by : bin
Make & Model ; Vzogl COE expiry - 3]~ )2 ~200]
Chassis No. 3 1.5% Ao Engine No. :
Date of survey
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref : CS/UOI19002631/Etd3e2
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 076908 sl |’ “||||m||||m"“u|I||
Code: UOI2
1% Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKT 26R Veh. Inspected SLV 3901Y
Policy No. DHOM110166441900 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  FELIS Assign Date 12/02/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA VEZEL HYBRID c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. RU31265193 Colour WHITE
Odometer 96865 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |(215/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  05/02/2019 |Inspection Date 14/02/2019
Survey held at 25 DEFU LANE 9
Repairer ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS
5a. Remarks .
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLV 3901Y

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 1

e Al Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worlmho;i‘B(%) e '(Sl)" =
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|TAILGATE DENTED 1,219.00 1,100.00
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 1,015.00 900.00
1|END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 642.00 -
LABOUR
1|HYBRID EMBLEM NECESSARY 72.00 72.00
1|WINDSCREEN REAR MOULDING NECESSARY 75.00 75.00
1|END PANEL TRIM NOT NECESSARY 187.00 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -429.40
3,210.00 1,717.60
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
2|REAR SENSOR @$150.00 (SN) DAMAGED 300.00 150.00
1|CLIPS / RETAINER SHIELDS FOR BUMPER / TAILGATE NECESSARY 45.00 30.00
BOARD (SN)
1|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 45.00 45.00
390.00 225.00
LABOUR
REMOVE / RE-FIX WINDSCREEN REAR. 150.00 100.00
DISMANTLE / ASSEMBLY OF ALL AFFECTED PARTS NOT NECESSARY 360.00 -
( TAILGATE, BUMPER END PANEL & ETC)
PANEL BEATING, WELDING OF END PANEL. INCLUSIVE 600.00 500.00
OF THE REPAIR OF END PANEL.
SPRAY PAINTING OF ALL AFFECTED PARTS INCLUDING 1,000.00 600.00
ANTI-RUST PAINT, PUTTY GRIND, POLISH & WASH.
2,110.00 1,200.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,710.00 3,142.60
I RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS [ i 3,142.60]

Report Ref No. CS/UOI19002631/Etd3e2

CHEN TSUE YEE

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




